

RECEIVED

Aug 18 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Ainsley Tillman](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Ian Ford](#); [Stephen Brown](#); [Olive, IV, Graydon](#); ["rhines@ycrlaw.com"](#); [Court Of Appeals Filings](#); [Virginia Frances](#)
Subject: Re: 2026-001324 || Grapevine v. Riverwalk
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2026 10:26:34 PM
Attachments: [2026.08.18 Respondents-Petitioners Request for Extension Reply.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good evening,

Attached for filing in this case, please find Respondents-Petitioners' Motion for an Extension of Time in which to file their Reply in this matter.

By copy of this email to their email addresses of record, I am serving the same on counsel for Petitioner-Respondent. Please allow this email to serve as an attachment to the Proof of Service.

The filing fee will follow promptly by U.S. Mail.

Thank you for your assistance, and please let me know if you require anything further from me.

Sincerely,
Ainsley

Ainsley Fisher Tillman
Ford Wallace Thomson LLC
[715 King Street](#)
[Charleston, S.C. 29403](#)

T. 843.266.1289
E. Ainsley.Tillman@FordWallace.com
W. www.FordWallace.com